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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This building, erected in 1852, is quite typical of schoolhouses built in the
vicinity at that time = with one exception = it has an arched ceiling. A 14’
x 14' el] was added fo the east side at some later date.

The original 24' x 28' strugfure formerly stood 70' south of its present lo-
cation. |t was moved in.1Qp7 to make way for highway construction and the
original foundation of spllT granite was also moved and used at the new lo-
cation, on the same loft,

The single entrance to the building is located on the south side. The out-
side of the structure is covered with clapboards - many of them original.
The boards under the clapboards are of "punkin' pine, up to 28" wide.

All the boards and timbers in the main buildings were sawed with an up-and-
down saw (Whipsaw) - not planed nor sized. Some studding is 3" x 4"; some,
A" x 4" placed 27" on center. Plate is 7" x 12" on sides and 7" X 7" on ends.
Studding on gable ends is 4" x 7" - 3" _on center. Rafters are 3" x 6'" =3|"
on center. Ceiling joists are 2" x 6" - 31" on center., Split board lath
used on walls and arched ceiling.

The interior of the classroom is plastered from the top of the pine sheathing
Lup over the arched ceiling, which was later covered with Oregon Fir sheathing.
"Punkin' pine up to 24" wide, and sawed wider at one end, was used as
sheathing to a height of 3'.

The outline of a 3' x 4' x 9" teacher's platform snows on the old pine sheath-
ing in the center of the south wall. OQutlines of benches 73' long and 5"
nigh are also revealed on the sheathing on the east and west walls, A

Jench evidently ran the entire length of the north wall. A blackboard, 3' x
Bz ' was painted on the plastered wall in back of the teachre's planorm, on
the east side of the teacher's desk; on the west side were book shelves.

I n I89é the inside of the building was completely renovated.- "Punkin'" pine
sheathing, plastered ceiling, and north wall from the top of the windows

fo the ceiling were all covered with 3/8" British Columbia=-type sheathing
hade of Aregon Fir. The doors were replaced with hard pine doors. Locks
ised were dated 1889. Hard pine casings were used around the windows and
doors, and random=width hard wood flooring = 23" to 33" wide was laid over
the old floor, /

Potential Threat: None. This building has been safed and restored.

Present and Future Use; The Little Red Schoolhouse houses a museum, but also
it has recently been approved as the official Franklin County Information
Center. It will be open as an information center in the summers from July |
to August 31.

Here is an example of an hisforic place being adapted to serve two modern
day functions.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

For over one hundred years - 1852 to 1957 - this Inffle;ungradad;gchool—
house served the people of District #l4 in Farmington., [Fprévided many
of the children in that area with perhaps the only education they ever re-
ceived. Again, from 1962 to 1969, the school served as the franklin
County Training Center for the Retarded.

After its use as a Model A rural school from 1920 to 1932, the Red School-
house was selected as a Model Rural School for use by the Farmington Normal
Schoo!l for teacher +raining. There were only five of these in the entire
state, and the one in Farmington was hsghly commended for the twelve years
That it served that program.

It is hoped that this schoolhouse, one of the few remaining of the two dozen

or so that were in operation in the town for so many years, will give the peq
of foday-especially the youth - an insight intfo the education of their fore-
bears. Here, in all its old-time simplicity, will be seen a +yp|cal school -

room of over one hundred years ago.

It is planned that the little Red Schoolhouse, besides being a museum of
school interest, will also be used for community purposes, thus assuring
its continuing usefulness,

No future President of these United States ever attended the little Red
Schoolhouse; no great scientists, politicians, mathematicians, or any other
famous persons ever graduated from this rustic seat of learning. However,
it was those hundreds of "just common people" who passed through its doors,
and through the doors of similar institutions of lear,ning throughout the
country = rural folk, farmers, local businessmen, mill owners, small factory
owners, who formed the backbone of our democracy.

We sincerely believe that this gentle reminder of a lost past will serve
an important function in fthe years fo come,
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Farmington Tow Reports from 1850 to 1969

Registry of Deeds; Franklin County:

Book 19; Page 29 William Tufts to Tappan Jennings 11/6/1850
v 25; " 47 Tappan Jennings to |nhabitants of
School District #l4 11/6/1851
" 394; " 8l Town of Farmington to John J. Nissen
Baking Company 8/10/1965

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE ProrERTY |0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDRE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees. Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW ° ' " ° ' - 4o °© 37 82| 70° 09" /3"
NE o ’ Ld o ’ ”»
SE ] ’ ” © » »
Sw o (] » -] ’ »
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: £ |D
LIST ALIL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: ) CODE | COUNTY CODE
STATE: ] s CODE | COUNTY: CopE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
S
STATE: copE | counTy: CODE

NAME AND TITLE: C~

Donald McKeen, Chairman
ORGANIZATION DATE
Red Schoolhouse Committee June 8, 1971
STREET AND NUMBER: )
CODE

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

East Wi

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set

National Register.

Y,

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

!{ii4/btdﬁ(,[71'

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of significance of this nomination is:

National State Local

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Pre

FEB 28 1972

Date

Name j?m//w% u%ﬂj

Lawrence Stuart

ATTEST:

'l‘ifle Director
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